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Jack P. Broadbent
EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/APCO

May 18, 2006

Ms. Deborah Jordan

Director, Air Management Division

United States Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Dear Ms. Jordan:

This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is issuing a
minor revision to the Major Facility Review Permit for Potrero Hills Landfill. (Facility #
A2039) pursuant to Application # 11205.

The District proposed a minor permit revision for this facility on February 8, 2006. The
revision is primarily a modification of the landfill gas collection system involving the
installation of new gas collectors and extraction wells and the removal of unproductive
collectors. The facility also requested that the Wood Grinding Operation (S-10, S-11)
be removed from the permit. In addition, the District has made various other revisions
to the permit to update requirements, add clarity, and standardize permit text.

No comments were received from EPA. However, the following minor comments were
made by the facility:
e Change the responsible official and facility contacts from William Terry and David
Meyer to Bryce Howard and Richard Covington, respectively.
e Modify Permit Condition #1948, Part 14.c to clarify the requirements for using
alternative daily cover at the landfill.

The District supports the comments made by Potrero Hills and has made the
appropriate minor changes to the permit.

Enclosed is a copy of the final revised permit. If you have any questions regarding this
project, please call Dennis T. Jang, Senior Air Quality Engineer, at (415) 749-4707.

Sincerely yours,

Jack P. Broadbent
Executive Officer/Air Pollution Control Officer

Enclosure
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